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From: 	 T C5-18MP115S1 
Sent: 	 uesda .d.Afferr:05, 2003 8:25 PM 
To: 	 -7)93SigBde2.army.smil.mil'; 	 CPT CJTF7-320TH MP BN S1; 

■ PT CJTF7 400TH MP BN Si 
Cc: 	 TC CJTF7-800TH MP BDE SJAM11,93SigBde2.army.smil.mir 
Subject: 	 essage rom CPA MOJ Representative 

All, 
My apologies to those of you who did not get a message sent last night list yesterday's releases. I was simplyto tired to 

get another message out by the time my day was otherwise over. I have consolidated yesterday's names into today's list 
below, so you should still be able to get these prisoners released expeditiously. Your understanding is appreciated. 
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before he was transferred to Bucca an • roperty was improperly secured in the CONEX here and is not readily 
available for review. If someone can just ask them their military status, this might be the easiest way to go. If they are 
military officers, let me know before you plan to parole them as I just want to make sure the arrest paperwork is accounted 
for on my end. As always, thanks for all of your capable assistance. 

-) 1, 
V7 

Well that's all for now. Hopefully, the quest will continue tomorrow with even greater successes. Speak to you then. 

Tracking: 
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Recipient 

11111111111111.111©93SigBde2.army.smil.mir 

.11111.1111.111OPT CJTF7-320TH MP BN Si 

imMigi CPT CJTF7 400TH MP BN SL 

	 LTC CJTF7-800TH MP BDE SJA 

411011Ph93SigBde2.army.smil.rnir 

Delivery 

Delivered: 8/5/2003 8:25 PM 

Delivered: 8/5/2003 8:25 PM 

Delivered: 8/5/2003 8:25 PM 
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